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Slack, Duncan

From: Victoria Sugden (FPS-SSF - Staff) <V.Sugden@uea.ac.uk>
Sent: 26 April 2022 16:46
To: julian-tsh@ndhs.org.uk; Editor Electronic Bulletins; Governance Professional Service; CS e-

Publishing Team
Subject: UEA Early Career Framework (ECF) Information Event

WARNING: External email, think before you click!.  

Early Career Framework (ECF) Information Event 

As a local Early Career Framework delivery partner with Capita and the University of Birmingham, we are delighted 

to invite you to join us for one of our webinar events providing information of our 2 year programme related to the 

early career framework (ECF) reforms.  To enable as many to attend as possible, there are two events (see 

dates/times below).  To register for a place at one of the events, please follow the link to the registration form. 

 Thursday 5th May 4‐4:45pm

 Tuesday 10th May 4‐4:45

During the sessions, we will be sharing information about our offer, including: 

 A brief overview of our structured 2‐year training and support package for early career teachers (ECTs) and

their mentors in your school/MAT (via Capita with lead academic partner the University of

Birmingham, using ECF materials from the Ambition Institute).

 What makes UEA’s offer distinctive.

 How we work together in our region to support the development of a collaborative professional community

and strengthen personalisation of ongoing teacher development opportunities.

 An opportunity to ask questions related to our offer.

We look forward to welcoming you to one of our events and hope it will enable you to consider the options 

available to you  

Presentations from our events, further information and FAQs are all available on our Early Career Framework (ECF) 

webpage.   

 If you are unable to attend any of the events but would like further information, please email our programme co‐

ordinator, Vicky Sugden, at ecf.info@uea.ac.uk. 

Details of how to register for our offer are on our UEA webpage. 

Kind regards

Dave Jones and David Board 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/early-career-framework-reforms-overview/early-career-framework-reforms-overview
https://forms.office.com/r/Bmu2Jh3yNh
https://www.ambition.org.uk/ecf/
https://www.uea.ac.uk/about/school-of-education-and-lifelong-learning/initial-teacher-education/partnerships/early-career-framework
https://www.uea.ac.uk/about/school-of-education-and-lifelong-learning/initial-teacher-education/partnerships/early-career-framework
mailto:ecf.info@uea.ac.uk.
https://www.uea.ac.uk/about/school-of-education-and-lifelong-learning/initial-teacher-education/partnerships/early-career-framework



